
UNITED NA'flONS

General_Assembly
FORTY-SEVENTH SESSION

OfficiDl Reconls

SECOND COMMITrEE
48th meeting

held on
Monday, 7 December 1992

at 3 p.m.
New York

Chairman:

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

SUMMABY RECORD OF THE 48TH MEETING

Mr. PIRIZ-BALLON

CONrENrS

(Uruguay)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORr OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 78: DEVELOPMENT AND INrERNATIONAL ECONOMIC COOPE:RATION (continued)

(a) TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 83: OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT. (continued,)
. .

AGENDA ITEM 87: SPECIAL ECONOMIC AND DISASTER REL-IEF ASSISTANCE (continued)

(b) SPECIAL PROGRAMMES OF ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE (continued)
. .

AGENDA ITEM 88: INTERNATIONAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE ECONOMIC RERAB:i:LU'ArIONOF
ANGOLA (sontinued)

AGENDA ITEM 89: TRAINING AND RESEARCH (continugd)

(b) UNITED NATIONS UNIVERSITY (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 144: INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AND ASSISTANCE TO ALLBV:i:ATE~HE
CONSEQUENCES OF WAR IN CROATIA AND TO FACILITATE ITS RECOVERY ~~ontinued)

ANNOUNCEMENT CONCERNING SPONSORSHIP OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS

This record is subject la correction.
Corrections should be sent under the signature ofa member of the delegation ~oncerned

within on~ we~k o/th~ date o/publication la the Chiefofthe Official Records Editing Sel:tion, Room Dt2-7SO,
2 United Nations Plaza, and incorpllraled in a copy oflhe rec:ord.

Corrections will be issued after the end ofthe session, in a separate corrigendum for each Comminee.

92-58163 6520S (E)

Dist~.GENE.HAL
A/C .. 21471SR.48
17 December 1992

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
I •••



A/C.21471SR.48
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.15 p.m.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

1. The CHAIRMAN recalled that, since the ad hoc working group of the plenary
on restructuring had been entrusted with the task of examining the
complementar.ity of agenda items, the Committee had originally decided to place
in brackets those phrases of draft resolutions which could potentially affect
its agenda at forthcoming sessions. However, as the issue had not'yet been
resolved by the Working Group, the Committee had no alternative but to remove
all brackets so that it could proceed with its work.

2. Mr. MARTIN (United Kingdom) expressed disappointment at, the news.
Although his delegation would not stand in the way of the &doption of the
draft resolutions, it reserved the right to look at them b~fore they were
adopted by the General Assembly in plenary, and to reopen'the question of
their biennialization.

3. Ms. KELLEY (Secretary of the Committee) said that the draft resolutions
before the Committee had no programme budget implications.

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL, COUNCIL (continued)
(A/C.2/47/L.34 and L.66)

Draft resolutions on the implications of the application of the new criteria
for identifying the least developed countries (A/C.2/47/L.34 and L.66)

4. Miss DIOP (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, introduced draft resolution
A/C.2147/L.66, which she was submitting on the basis of the informal
consultations held on draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.34.

5. Mr. SHINODA (Japan) said that, in the third line of paragraph 5, the word
"note'" should be added after "and".

6. Draft resolution A/C.21471L.66, as orally revised, was adopted.

7. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.34 was withdrawn.

AGENDA ITEM 78: DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC COOPERATION (continued)

(a) TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT (continued) (A/C.2/47/L.24, L.32, L.33, L.68 and
L.69)

Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.24: International code of conduct on the transfer
of technology

8. The CHAIRMAN introduced the draft resolution.

I . .•



AlC.21-'71SR.48
Englls~

Page 3

9. Mr. MARTIN (United Kingdom) said that his delegation would prefer to
consider that question bienna11y, starting at the forty-ninth session. It
would like to discuss the draft resolution before it was taken up in plenary
meeting.

10. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.24 was adopted.

Draft resolutions on commodities (A/C.2/47/L.32 and L.69)

11. Miss DIOP (Senegal), Vice-Chaitman, introduced draft resolution.
A/C.2/47/L.69, which she was, submitting on the basis of the informal
consultations held on draft resolutionA/C.2/471L.32.

."..

12. Mr. HURLEY (United States of America) pointed out that ,the words "the
spirit of" in the third line of paragraph 31 should bedeletad.

13. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.69. as orally revised. was ad~nted~

14. Draft re§olution A/C.2/47/L.32 was withdrawn.

Draft resolutions on specific measures in favour of island"devel9Ring
COuntries (A/C.2/47/L.33 and L.68)

15. Miss DIOP (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, introduced draft resolution
A/C.2/47/L.68, which she was submitting on the basis of the i~formal
consultations held on draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.33.

16. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.68 was adgpted.

17. Mr. RIMON (Finland), speaki.ng on behalf of the Nordic cOllntries," sai4
that, while the Nordic countries had joined the consensus on the dratt'! they.
maintained that the geographical characteristic of i~sularitydidnotln
itself constitute a separate category in terms of development assistance and
other support measures. Many island countries had ,a low level of development,
however, and needed specific development assistance. The Nordic countries .
therefore exten~ed assistance to those island developing countries that had
been classified as least developed countries.

18. Mr. DUGAN (United States of America) and Mr. MARTIN (Unlted.ICingdom),
speaking on behalf of the European Community and its member states, agreed ,
with the views expressed by Finland. .

19. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.33 was withdrawn.

I •••



AlC.21471SR.48
English
Page 4

AGENDA ITEM 83: OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT (continued)
(A/C.21471L.56)

Draft decision A/C.2/47/L.56: Implementation of General Assembly resolution
45/217 on the World Summit for Children

20. The CHAIRMAN introduced the draft decision.

21. Draft decision A/C.2/47/L.56 was adopted.

AGENDA ITEM 87: SPECIAL ECONOMIC AND DISASTER RELIEF AS.SISTANCE

(b) SPECiAL PROGRAMMES OF ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE (continued)
(AlC.2/47/L.28/Rev.l, L.36/Rev.l, L.37/Rev.l, L.48/Rev.l and L.49/Rev.l)

Draft resolutiOn A/C.2/47/Le28/Rey.l: Assistance to Benine the Central
African Republic and Madagascar

22. Miss PlOP (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, reporting oa the results of the
informal consultations, recommended that the draft resolution should be
adopted without a vote.

23. Mr. BAlOD (Benin) drew attention to a nW1lber of minor drafting changes in
the French and Bnglish versions of the draft resolution.

24. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.28/Rey.l, as orallY amended. was adopted.

Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L,36/Rey.l: Imergency assiotapce for humanitarian
relief and the eCOnomic and social rehabilitation of SomaliA

25. The CHAIRMAN said that BangladeSh, Bgypt, Myawnar and the Sudan had
joined in sponsoring the draft resolution.

26. Miss DIor (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, reporting on the results of 'the
informal consultations, recommended that the draft re8olutioD should be
adopted without a vote.

27. Mr. BIAOU (Benin) said that" as Mauritius was sponsoring the ~aft

resolution on behalf of the African States there was no need for \frican
States to announce their sponsorShip individually.

28. Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.36/Rey.l was adQpted.

Draft resolution AlC.2/47/L.37/Rey,1: Economic assistance to Vaguatu

29. The CHAIRMAN said tha~ Brunei DarulSsalam, Cuba, Kenya, Romania, Thailand
and Zambia had 'ained the list of sponsors.

I •••



A/C'. if47}i;a;'4lFi
English'; . j:~y'~
PageS ')'F;<

30. Miss DIOP rSenegal), Vice-Chairman, r.eportlng on the results of the
informal consultations, recommended that the draft resolution sholii<'l'be
adopted without a vote. :.'~

31. Mr. LINARES PALOU '-<Spain) pointed out that the title of the draft
resolution had been omitted in the Spanish text.

32. Draft resolution A/C.2/47.1L.37/Rey.l was adopted.

33 • Mr. BENN (Vanuatu) thanJcedt:)lespoDsors of the 'resolution for the sllPport"
they had demonstrated for his country.

Draft resolution A/C,2141/L,48/ley,l:
:-.. .. ... '....:' -, :' .... .' :.: :, ...... : -, L' -' .. ,_., ',' '" .. " .c' '.. : ... ", .• - .. -: ...... -', .,' ~.

34. Miss DIQP, (S8neg~J,)" Vice-Ch~irm~, :~eporting On t!¥t,.,re.,alts of .~e .
informal consultation.,reco_nded that the draft resol,ut$.on lShould J:)e.. "
adopted without a vote. She added that Bthiopia"and 7anzaniahadiob.e4iJl
sponsor!ll1g the draft resolution and pointed:out,that,. inpaX:~gJ:'~ph4.. ~e
words "continue to" should be insertetSbefore"contribute geJJ,erQuslY". ",

'",' '- .. ' .. "',"',',-, '7' - ... ,-,

3S. proftrltsoluti01lA/C,2/471L.48IRey.l. as orally r~s!!d, va$a4o,P~~~.

36. Mr, MQJWQW) (Sudan) thanke,d all the me$rll of theCoJlllllitt;ee' for.,their
~upport,

Draft resolution A/C,21471L,49tRev~1;Speeial

fropt-line States

37. The CHAIRMAN saiclthatCaptt Verde~ Guillea"B.issal1~theSud8n.ma:S1lniziland
had joined in sponso~in9' ~e draftJ:'~sCtlutioD..

38. Mill DIOP (Senegal),'Vice-Chaiman.. rttgortirAi1 on 'the· r"l!i'U.ltsof~e
informal consultations, recoJlllll8ndedthat tbodraft resol1JtloD should' be"
adoptea without a vot••

39. Draft rosolut;!opWC.2I'41/L,fgllev,1 va,

40. Mr, MSINGBZI (ZimbabWe),.8~':ldng0J1behalfofithe~P,oJ1f10rs.. 'thali~ed.tIle '
Committee ,'for adopting the draft ~~solutionby,consens.us,' .

AGENDA ITEM. 88: . INTBRNATIONAL ASSIS7ANCB FOR DB BCONOMIC .RBBABILI:r~IQJ.iOJ!'
ANGOLA (cOptinued) .' . . . .,' .."" ",' .. '

Draft resolutiOn A/C,2/47/L,17/Bey,l: IRternaCjon,iasSiatanct fbrthe
economiq rehDbi1itatiop of Apgala .

41. The eJlMRMbHsaid that'Spai.~ had jCtin'c1iD.spOns()rll1g.tI1edra~t> .
resolution, "". .



AlC.21471SR.48
English
Page 6

42. Miss DIOP (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, reporting on the results of theinformal consultations, recommended that the draft resolution should beadopted without a vote.

43. Draft reaolution AtC.2/471L.17/Rey,1 was adopted.

44, Mr. da CRUZ (Angola) thanked the sponsors and the members of theCommittee for adopting the draft resolution by consensus,

AGENDA ITEM 89: TRAINING AND RESEARCH (contipued)

(b) UNITED NATIONS UNIVERSIrY (continued)

Draft resolutiop on the United NatiOnS University (AlC,2/47/L,43 and L,65)
45, The CBAtRMAN said that Zembia had joined in sponsoring the draftresolution,

46, Miss DIOP (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, introduced draft resolutionAlC,2/47/L,65, which she was sUbmitting on the basis of informal consultationsheld on draft resolution AlC,2/47/L,43, and recommended that it should b~adopted without a vote,

47, Draft resolution A/C.2/47/L.65 yos adQpted.

48, Draft resglution A/C,2/47/L,43 was withdrawp.

AGENDA ITEM 144: INrEDATIONAL COOPERATION AND ASSISTANCE TO ALLEVIATE THECONSEQUENCBS OF WAR IN CROATIA AND TO FACILITATE ITS RECOVERY (cemS;iuUOd)
Draft resoluti9n A/C,2/47/L,41/Rey.l: International cOQperation apdassistance to alleviate the cQpseguepces of war in Croatia and to facilitateits recovery

49, The SECRETARY pointed out that the United States had incorrectly beenlisted as a sponsor of the draft resolution,

50. Mia. DIOP (Senegal), Vice-Chairman, reporting on the results of theinformal consultations, recommended that the draft resolution should beadopted without a vote,

51, Draft reaQlutiQn A/C.2/47/L,41/Rey,1. as Qrally omepded. vos adQpted,

ANNOUNCEMENr CONCERNING SPONSORSHIP OF DRA!".e RESOLUTIONS

52. 7b:a SECRETARY announced that Azerbaijan, Burbados, Bhutan, Brazil, Coted'Zvoire, Fiji, :Ghana,Hunqary, Jamaica, Kenya, Paraguay, the Republic ofKorea, San Marino, Sierra Leone and Tajikistan had joined in sponsoring draft

1",



Alc.zj"'/sa.48'
EngUsh
Pilge 7

(Tb, S,cr,taU)

resolutionAlC. 2/471L. 71Rev.l, submitted under agendaitem',8 eft) , ad 'that
Mall had joined in sponsoring draft E'esolutiolS A/C. 21471L. 60,.- submttt.~ under -
aCJendaltem 89 (a). . '

;.'




